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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Room 100,
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6
Bid Fax: (204) 983-0338 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2019-06-14

Fuseau horaire
Central Daylight Saving
Time CDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(204) 983-7796

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Western Region
Room 100
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Accommodations
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

W6570-20MO02/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W6570-20MO02
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$WPG-080-10836

File No. - N° de dossier

WPG-9-42015 (080)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Almonte, Cathleen

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(204) 229-3862 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

wpg080
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2019-05-28
Date 

001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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RISO – Accommodations

Solicitation Amendment No. 001 is hereby issued to respond to questions raised during the solicitation 
period.

Q1. Annex B - Estimated quantity gives a total of 998 room nights – how many are needed for each 
training sessions and what is the schedule, this is needed to determine rates during peak 
season?

A1. Below is the course schedule – note that it does not breakdown the single/double room 
requirements as this requirement can only be determined when the course is loaded.

Course Name

Length 
of 

Course 
in Days

No. of 
Students

FY 2020

C-17 Aviation Maintenance 87 6 31 Aug – 25 Nov 2019

C-17 Avionics Maintenance 82 6 6 Sep – 20 Nov 2019

C-17 Maintenance Managers 14 6 Oct – Dec 2019

FY 2021

C-17 Aviation Maintenance 87 6 Jan - Jun

C-17 Avionics Maintenance 82 6 Apr - Jun

C-17 Maintenance Managers 14 6 Oct - Dec

C-17 Aircraft Structures 39 2 Jan - Jun

FY 2022

C-17 Aviation Maintenance 87 6 Jan - Jun

C-17 Avionics Maintenance 82 6 Apr - Jun

C-17 Maintenance Managers 14 6 Oct - Dec

C-17 Aircraft Structures 39 2 Jan - Jun

FY 2023 (Option Yr 1)

C-17 Aviation Maintenance 87 6 Jan - Jun

C-17 Avionics Maintenance 82 6 Apr - Jun

C-17 Maintenance Managers 14 6 Oct - Dec

C-17 Aircraft Structures 39 2 Jan - Jun

FY 2024 (Option Yr 2) 

C-17 Aviation Maintenance 87 6 Jan - Jun

C-17 Avionics Maintenance 82 6 Apr - Jun

C-17 Maintenance Managers 14 6 Oct - Dec

C-17 Aircraft Structures 39 2 Jan - Jun
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Q2. Annex B – The rates are to be posted for all years until 2024. If a contract is awarded, will the 
contractor be able to adjust rates for 2 to 3 years out due to Hotel cost of living increases? 

A2. Annex B allows the Offeror to increase rates in the bid on an annual basis.  If a Standing Offer 
Agreement (SOA) is issued, the rates submitted by bid closing will be the rates included in the 
SOA.

Q3. Statement Of Work - Section 4 - Item 4.5 – Contractor must provide a staff member as the POC –
is the POC expected to be located at the Hotel throughout the project? 

A3. No, the POC is not expected to be located at the accommodations.

Q4. Statement of Work - Section 2.1.2.3 – states each room must have a private 3 piece bathroom –
does this mean the double occupancy units must have 2 separate bathrooms and cannot share a 
one bathroom per unit?

A4. The occupants of the double-occupancy units are expected to share a bathroom.

Q5. No Related Section - Can you explain the difference between a Contract versus a Request for 
Standing Offer and what is a Call–Up?

A5. Contract:
An agreement between two or more persons, which creates an obligation to do or not to do a 
particular thing. Its essentials are competent parties, subject matter, a legal consideration, 
mutuality of agreement and mutuality of obligation.
Under the Government Contracts Regulations, a contract means a construction contract, a 
goods contractor and a service contract entered into on behalf of Canada by a contracting 
authority. 

Standing Offer:

An offer from a supplier to provide goods and/or services to clients at prearranged prices or 
pricing basis and under set terms and conditions for a specified period on an as-and-when 
requested basis. A separate contract is entered into each time a call-up is made against a 
standing offer. When a call-up is made, the terms and conditions are already in place and 
acceptance by Canada if the supplier's offer is unconditional. Canada's liability is limited to 
the actual value of the call-ups made within the period specified in the standing offer. 

Standing Offer and Call-up Authority (SOCA):

A document issued by the standing offer authority that serves two primary purposes:

notification to the offeror, that authority to call-up against a standing offer has been given 
to specific authorized users in respect of its standing offer; and
notification to clients, that, in respect to a specific standing offer, authority to call-up
against the said standing offer has been granted to them as provided in the standing 
offer.

Q6. No Related Section – Is there a table of lodging rates that suggest a threshold that should 
not be exceeded, which is commonly known as per diem rates? If so, where can it be located?

A6. https://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/app_d/en
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Q7. No Related Section – SACC Manual – can the complete manual be downloaded in one file or is 
every section separate?

A7. The manual can be found at the following web link (enter the SACC clause ID or Title to find 
specific clauses):

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions manual/all

Q8. Your bid defines a need for 2 bedroom suites that have a separate bedroom and living area.  The 
rooms we have are much larger than normal suites but do not have a wall dividing the beds.  Can 
you check to see if the attached pictures would be allowable as a double occupancy room.

A8. Our requirement is for two bedrooms for double-occupancy rooms.  The attached pictures do not 
meet this requirement.

If your bid has already been forwarded and you wish to revise the same, this revision should reach the 
Bid Receiving Unit identified before the closing date.  The bid number and closing date are to be clearly 
identified.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.


